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February 22, 2017 
  
VIA RESS AND COURIER 
  
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
  
Dear Ms. Walli: 

  
Re:  EB-2016-0152 – OPG Rate Smoothing Proposal 
 
To make the increases resulting from its rate application more predictable and to reduce the 
average year-over-year impact on customer bills arising from its application for payment 
amounts for the period 2017-2021, OPG has identified a revision to O. Reg. 53/05, which if 
implemented would modify its rate smoothing proposal. This modified proposal was raised by 
the OEB and intervenors through the course of the proceeding. OPG has communicated this 
opportunity to the Minister of Energy (see Attachment A). The Minister has responded 
favourably (see Attachment B) and is pursuing the required amendments to O. Reg. 53/05. 
 
OPG must await final promulgation of the regulatory change before it can file an amended 
proposal. Given the imminent start of the hearing in EB-2016-0152 and to facilitate an efficient 
process, OPG proposes to remove rate smoothing from the scope of Panel 2Aii Application 
Overview, Nuclear Rate-setting Framework, Business Planning and consider the issue at the 
end of the hearing through a rate smoothing panel. OPG will file an amended Ex. A1-9-1 which 
will identify the evidence related to rate smoothing that will be removed from Panel 2Aii and be 
considered by the rate smoothing panel. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Barbara Reuber 
 
cc:  John Beauchamp (OPG) via e-mail 
 Charles Keizer (Torys) via e-mail 
 Crawford Smith (Torys) via e-mail 

Barbara Reuber 
Regulatory Affairs 
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